
!NITED NATIONS 

E/CN.4/SR.301
3 Jur.!'e 1952 

CONOMIC 
ND 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

OCIAL COUNCIL 
----------------····-····-·-

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: 

COMMISSION ON Htr.~Jq RIGHTS 

Eighth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND FIRST MEETING 

Heldat Headquarters, New York, 
on Tuesday,20 May 1952, at 10.30 a.m. 

Draft international covenants on human rights and measures 

of im:plementation: part III of the draft covenant dr~im up 

by .the Comn1;issi.on at i.ts seventh sessi,on (E/1992, E/CN.4/635/Ad.d.5, 

E/IJN. 4/L. 77 /R~~ .1) : o.rtfolo 31. 

Mr. MALIK Lebano

Rapporteur: Mr. 1-lHI'I'LAM Australia 

Members: 

'52-61'{2 

Mr. NISOT · 

Hr.s. FIGUEROA 

Mr. CHENG PAOl'JAN 

AZ.MI Bey 

Mr. JUVIGNY 

·Belgium 

ChUe 

China 

Egypt 

France 



-,~ ~-··--r -t..Jill. 7'-.7::&"

Page 2 

Members: ( ~inued)

Mr •. KYROU 

Mr,s. MEHTA 

Mr .• AZKOUL 

Mr .• WAHEED 

Mr •. BORATYNSKI 

Mr.s. ROSSEL 

Hr.. KOVALENKO 

Mr .• MOROZOV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mr.s. ROOSEVELT 

M:r:. BRACCO 

1-h-. JEVREMOVIC 

Also presen~: 

Miss MAIAS 

Greece 

India 

Lebanon 

Pakistan

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia

Coz:unission on the Status . .of Women 

ReEreseptatives of specialized a~~: 

Mr. !<iOHELLI!T) International Labour Organisation { ILO) 
Mr. PICKFORD) 

~«:.E~.s_e_~!E!:t!~!!_ _of no~_g_o_V< ...... e'-"'r_n_lnl~e'-n_t-'.;al.;;;__...or;;...l~"'"a_n_l_· z_a_t_i_o_n_s: 

Category A: 

Nr. LEARY 
Miss SENDER 

International Confederation of 
Free Trade Unions (ICFTU) 

/Category B 



· Catesory B (Uld R!f£ister:
Hiss AIETA ·· 

Secretariat:, 

IJJr. HALPERIN 

Hr.. LOI1GARZO · 

Hrs.. Cf...R'l'J:;;R 

I'·'lrs. ROBB 

Mr.. JACOBY · · 

Mr •. : · RONt.I~S · ·~ )
Mrs. PO~STEINt

Hr.. LIN 

M~ •. DAS , . ) 
Miss KITCHEN) 

E/CN.4/SR~301
Page 3 

. Ca,thol:ic. In"terr..a.tional Uhfon for 
Soc:!.a.l.Service 
'. 
Co~sultative Council of Je¥rish 
Organizations 

co .. ordinati~:g Board of Jevrish Orcranlza.tions 
for Consultation with the Economic and 
Social Council 

International Conference of Catholic 
Char~ties

International Council. of W~n

International Federation of Univers:i.ty 
Homen 

Liaison Committee of Homen's 
International Organizations 

Vlorld.Jewish Congress 

Horld Union for Progreasive Judaism 

Division of Human Rights· 

Secretaries. of.theConnnission 

/DRAFT 



DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS AJJ1) z,fEA.stJRES OF .IMF".&.J!MENTATION: 

PART III OF THE nRAFT OOVENAxfl'. DRAWN UP BY 1.rHE OOMHISS!ON AT ITS SEVENTH SESSION 

(F/19921 E/CN.4/635/AM.51 E/CN.4/L. 77 /Rev.l) ( cont,irt':ed) 

Art.icle 31 

The CHAIRMAN drew the Commission's attentioa t~ arti~le 311 with 

regard to whieh t'hel'e wa1J only one proposal, submitted by the Swedish 

representative (E/CN.~·/L•77/Rev.l) 1 to delete the article. He would suggest 

the proper proeea~~ dealing with the proposal when the Commission was 

ready to vote; in the meantime, the Swedish representative was, of course, 

free to defend it. 

Miss MANAS (eomm1as1on on the Status of Women) stated that the 

Commission vhioh she repFesented was anxious that artiole 31 should be 

maintained, and re•alled that the General Assembly, in its resolution 421 E (V) 1 

had decided to inolude in the covenant an explicit recognition of. equality of 

men and women Yith :.ega.:t'('. to economic, social an4. eultura.l rights. The 

Commission on Human Rights had at ita past session1 drafted artiole 31 in 

obedience to that decision. While it was true that there vas a general clause 

on non-d.isarimination in artiole 11 it vas essential to lay especial emphasis 

on the prin~iple of equal rights of men and women, a principle so frequently 

and so flagrantly violated. Far from weakening the general olause, the 

retention of article 31 waul~. actually lend it stre~th. 

Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) remarked that her aim was precisely the same sa 

the precediag speaker's, but that her interpretation ot the ACD-discrimination 

clause in artiole 1 aai of the meaning of the v~d "everyo.nen aa used 

tbl'oughout the covel!ant vas entirely di:t":ferent. There vaa no country in the 

world in vhieth men and -women were truly eflual; and the st.rQggle o:f vomen's 

orga».izations 8.11tl trade unions to aehieve such equo.ll ty would have t.o acntinue 

for a long time. She C!.id. not think1 however, that their cmuee wou.l.l. in any ve.y 

be assisted by the inelusion in the covenant of a.n artiole Yhi~h, in eo far as 

it was repetitious, meY"ely se:vved to weaken the broad general prohibititm of 

· a.U !'t-xr."'TlW o;'f' d:f..&~ .. ~Jnd'!lAU.o.n eo~ata..ined 1a art.icl.e 1. That a:rtiele, adopted by 

/a large 



E/C:N"4/SRo30l 
Po.ge 5 

~ laFge majority, stated,· in pa:rticulru.·1 t}la.t the;-e should .. be np .. diatinetion

a~,to sex; and the various other artic~ee atopted stated. that tb.~ ,rights . ~ ' . . ' . . .. 
enun01a.ted in them were to be gra;J.ted to "~ve:-ycne"o She hercelf hod had

' 
ooca.sioo. to say that, in that context_, the word "ev-e:r-yone" meant men and women 

alike; n~ one had ever denied her assertion, but some rep~eaentati7es had 
' . .. ,\ ., •' .. . . 

remained. eil~nt on the point,,. and s~e there:re...~ aaked the.m all to plac(';l on 

record their interpretation of the. word ae we!l as of the provision that there 

should.' be no d.1s~1nct1on as to sex. In. her :understanding, by the use of that 

langue.ge the Commission had. al.reOOy introduced the subs~vanc-e of article . .31 in: 

the covenant, so tha't t~e a:rt~ole itself was not only superlluoua , but wenJr..ened 

the general clause and Qa.st doubt ®n the mcaz:ing of 're~J'erj'9ue".

On the only potpt on which the article vas not repetitious~ it.vns . . 
vagueo It spoke of "all eeonom1e1 !3001al. a:1d ouJ:imral rights" as contr:ast-ed. 

. . 
vith those set forth in tho OAV'o....,.ant. ~b9 did not l?~li~ve. that any 1mporta:r.t 

rights 'ood bogn Olll1tte;l erom that d.o~ument; th~ o:icy lqgioa.J. e~.eJ.uaion then 

vas that States vere boing asked :to. promise t.C': ~'1.eU:.,O oqu3.lit;y wit:h regard to 

some dim and unspecifi~~ rights Whi~h might be r~oognizad ~ a ~ietant futur~• 

She failed to see how I!IUeh an indefinite Pommitmoct eould. b!l aoQepted by the 

~ertiea to thQ eovenant.

Mr. WAHEED \~akist~) said that l:J_is. delogat;ion ~ supported 

a~ticle 31. The general ~on-diserimina~ion claue~ in article 1 vas so broadly

drafted that it was necessary to call epeci.al e.tn-:1ntion to d:teerimi::ation 

against women, which w.a widespread in many cour.tr~ee.1. 1ncl\l:11J:;lg soil'lo of the 

moat M.va.:need.. Furthel"mor~,. a.rtiel~ 31 should. be ro~m.,.~ -'beeeuae1 by 

establishing the right of men: and women to equal enJoJIIlont _of ooonomic, social 

and cultural rights it widened the eaope of the.ar~ielea conoQrned with those 
•, '· . . ' .. 

rights, ailiee tooy would hav<ll to bo so ~le~ented a!. to b~. equally available 

to both sexes.

In his own eountry1 vomen were on tho ~ame footing a.s,men; they W@re 

free to follow any profession an~ to dispose of their property, and lost no•o 

of theu rights through marriage. It was only ~n won:nn we thus ox.a.bled to . . ' .. . ....... . . "' . .. ~ '-

be ma'l' s <Jqua.l that the fsmil~ ,eould. .be a t:!t;a.ble r.ueloua of society._ R~grette.bl.y1 
~ J t ~ ,f ; ' . ~ 

in m&1lY parta of the Islamic vorld.1 the lm.· of c=quality had boon t:.·a..~saed1 
/an! wooEC:. 



Page 6 . 

and YOil!an had. been relegated to a subordinate position. He appealed to the 

Commission, by retaining ~icle 311 to rest~ that e4uality and to make it 

possible fOr men and women the varlA over to march torvard towards a better 

tuture.

Mr. KXROU (Greece) knew the ~redish rep~esentative to be an ard~nt 

defender of equal rights for women. She· wa.a perha.pe unrllling to retain 

article 31 because the affirmation of equality it eontain&! was not entirely 

true; but the inclusion of tho a:rticle in the e~t •·YO\\ld holp to mak:~ the 

affirmation true. The Swedish representative felt that the aFticlo would 

weaken the cause of ~en's rights; that might have beP.n true if it had 

applied to Jne specifie right1 but it applied to all the rights in the covenant. 

He agreed, however, that the word •recognize• might be undesirable, as it would 

make the ~ntire article subjeot to the provisions of article l, paragraph 1; 

it sh-:;uld therefore be. reple.eed by some "thor word, possibly by "roaftirm" • 

To meet another point raised by the Svedish representat1vo1 the words "and 

parti~ularly those" should be de~ted~ With these amendment, he wa8 strongly 

in favour ef retaining article 31~ 

Mrs. MEHTA (InC.ia) entirely agreed v1th the Sv~dish r~presentative 

that artiole 51 :was superfluous, and would ab~ta1n 1n the voto on that article. 
. .. ' . . 

If there was reason to fear tbat women woultt not be granted equal 
. . 

rights :f,.n spite of provisiontJ to that eff't'et in the eha.rter 1 the \.Tn1va7sal 

De<=laration of Human Rights, and artiel& l Cit the oo?Qnant 1teolf1 then man 

must be determined not to give women equality, and even article 31 vcul! not 
~ . . ', 

help. . ~There vas no doubt 1n her mind that the word "everyona" 1 as used 

throughout the covenant, applied to both sexes; but men vho ha4 a d.iffer,:,nt 

meatal attitude would cling to it1 no matter how often the Commission repeatel 

that men and women should ha.ve equaJ. righta. She thought it far better to 

.rely on B. strong general articJ..e prohibi ti.llg disc.r1m1Mtioa 1n all its forms 

than to repeat specific 1nj\mctions again and again.. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said. that hb delegai;io.a 'had alwnys opposei 

~pet:ftfon o:f 8llJ~ c.l8U8e8 in th~ covenant, exaept Vhell that nature P:f 8 right 

demanded it.

/In the 



E/CN.4/SR.301 
Page 7 

In the case of equall,ty of men and women, he believed that a special 

provision was justifi.ed for the. following t;vo reasons: first, of the various 

forma of discrimination.enUlllerf!,ted in article 1, only discrimination· on· the 

grounds of sex was uni v~rsal; and se:pondly 1 vrhel;"ea.s . all, other :forms .of 
' ,. ' 

discrimination were generally condemned, the principle 0:f'··equality: of the 
' . ' . . ' 

sexes had not yet received universal recognition, and.theref'ore deserved 

speciBl emphasis.

Anxious as he was. to safeguard that principle, he feared that, 

in view of the covenant's present structure, the provisions of article 31 

might be interpreted as constituting an excuse for States to postpone "" 

ita implementation. As at present drafted, the article stated that the 

parties to the covenant recogni~ed the equal right of.men and vromen to the 

enjoyment of various other :;-ights. It might therefore be claimed that the 

article was directly governed 'hy the provisions of article 1 1 pare.graph 1 1 

which applied to all the ri@.bts recognized in .the covenant, and that .it was 

therefore subject to all the limitations contained in th~t paragraph. Thus, 

whereas the general non-discrimination clau~:~e in article 1, paragraph 2, 

was to be implemented without delay, it could be argued that the specific 

prohibition of discrimination against women was to be implemented only 

progressively, as when the means became available. Seen ~rom that angle,

article }1 would appear to constitute a reservation ~th regard to the 

principle of equal rights for men and women, instead of, as intended, a· 

reaffirmation of that principle. 

He would therefore keep an open mind on the retention of article }1, 

and hoped that the representative o~ the Commission on the Status of '.iomen 

and all other representatives sincerrlY concerned with promoting the cause 

of women's rights would be able. to allt;tY llis .. ~E;!ars. 

Mr. ·HoARE (United Kingdom) said that his delegation wished article 1, 
. . . . . ~ ) I 

paragraph 2~ to be amended, nat because it did not.want a non-discrimination 
. . .. \ ' ~ . :· . ' 

clause 1 but because it wondered whether the. immediate fulfilment of the 
·:,. ' 

provisions in that paragraph, was possible. Nevertheless, a non·discriminatidn 
'·, ' ""· " . 

clause .should. certainly be e~bodied in the .draft covenant: the existing 

paragraph 2 of ~ttcle i had' the merit of'.not providing an exhaustive l:ist of 
. .. '~ . ' . . . . "• ~ . ', :-- . 

all 'kinds at discrimination, but of giving a list of examples introduced by 

/the words 



E/CN .4/SR .301
Page 8 

the words "such as". It thus went to the root of the problem,; any attempt 

to intrO<luce further specific ;provisions for ncn-discrim:Lnation would merely 

weaken that provision. The Lebanese representative 'a contention that 
'• . . 

discrimination on the ground of sex was. eo \-Iides~ead that it might warrant 

specific mention was open to the objection tvat there.were other kinde of 

diecrimiriation which, if not so common, were pe~hape more reprehensible. Thus, 

to single out one kind of discrimination would be unwise. Article 31 was 
; ' . " . . ... 

repetitious, although its scope was wider than that of artic,le 1.1 . pe.ragtta,I>h 2, 

in that it purported to cover all economic, social and cultural rights, and not 

merely those enunciated in the draft covenant. Admittedl.y, repetitions already 

abounded in some of the texts adopted by the Commission but, in the interes_te of 

good drafting, they should be as few as possible. There _seemed to be no need 

for the increased scope given to article 31, for 1 twas unlikely tlla.t e.ny. 

important rights had been overlooked •. Those ¥hO had civen such increased scope 
'· 

to article 3lreally had in mind not further economic, social or cultural 

rights, but rather all those forma of discrimination outside the field of 

specific rights, wv~ch related to the question of statue, and which depended, as 

the Indian representative had well observed, on ingrained mental attitudes. As 

the changing of the attitude of individuals towards other individuals rather than 

the recognition of specific rights was involved, the Commission could lJB.rdl.y 

achieve the abolition of that kind of discrimination merely by incorporating an 

article in a draft covenant. Thus, article 31 added nothing useful and could 

not have the desired effect, whereas the. broadest possible affirmation of the 

need to abolish all discrimination, such as that in article 1 1 paragraph 2, 

would go as far as a covenant could go towards attaining the end in view. 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of .America) said that the United 

States delegation had always been anxious that. the beat possible covenant 

should be drafted. Article 1 stated very clearly the undertaking by States 

to guo.rar~tef? and enforce the rights ~nupciated in the co~enant w;lthout die• 
. ' ·- . ' . ' ... 

crimination of a~ kind. That article shoUld be given tbe greatest possible 
• ' ' ' ' ! - • - ·• ' • • • 

weight;,. any rep~tition of.pe.rt or the w.hole e:J_sewhere in the .draft coyenant 

eould an!y weaken it, She felt very s~mgly that discrimina.tion of all

. idnds sh9~ld b~ wiped out •. T~ r~pe~t the. obJection. to on~ }ci,nd of .d1a· 

crimination a.l.OM .in arti.cl& . 3l w®J,.d w~en ths force of th,G statement in
,. . ,  ' : . 

/the general



E/CN .4/SR .301 
Page 9 

the geperal clause. ~he would.'tlleret.ore. support tbs Swedish proposal 

(E/CN .4/L.'77 /Rev .1). She vTas fully a:ware in doJ.ng so that very n:~my women 

in the United. States felt, like the Commission on the Status of vTomen, tba.t 

special emphasis should be laid upon the equality of men and women and might 

think that because she opposed the Swedisll s-tand against inclusion of a: special 

refe~el')ce to women, she was opposed to equality. For some years'she bad. 

opposed the passage of a.n equal rights amendment to the United States 

ConC:;Jtitution, because it would .have wiped out the rwny existing measurEls for 

the protection of women. But she had ceased for some time to oppose. tbat 

amendment because it no longer mattered, as women 11ad become able to .. 

organize for their own protection. That did not mean that full equality 

between the sexes .bad been achieved, at any rate in the United States. She 

was sure, however, that the USSR representative would say that complete 

equality under the Constitution had been achieved in his cc-.:~ntry. · The cause of 

equality received a great deal of lip-service, particularly f.ro.m vote-hunting 

politicians; but it was up to the vromen themselves to say that they wanted 

real e~uality; not simply the ri~~t to work at the same jobs and just as 

.l(ard as men, but equality at the h:lghest policy-l!la.klng levels. That a:lone 

would change history. That cause would .ba.rdly be advanced by a statement of 

the general right 1-1here it was not really important; whereas a general 

statement, such as that in article 1, 1~ragraph 2, against all kinds of 

discrim:i.nation would in the long run ensure conditions in which women would 

ha_ve access to the policy-making positions. She asked for a separate vote on 

the phrase 11a1)d particularly of those"; she would vote against that and

against the article as a whole. 

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) was opposed to the deletion of' article 31

for reasons similar to .those she bad adduced in conne:xion with article· 21

She appreciated the United· States representative 1s position but regTetted t.bB.t 

she could not share it. She entirely agreed with the Swedish ·representative •s 

contention. that n011here i in the 'Wt'D:ld had full equality between men anif ~oni.en · 

been aqhieved, but she could not see how that fact was ·a cOnvincing argtunent 

for the dele.t.ion of the artic.1e. If' the Swedish repre·sentative accepted 

that fact, surely the i.'irst :thing to do was to remedy tlier 'evil. Undoubtedly 

those who opposed apd those· who su:r)ported article 31 had 'the same end in view, 

/but they 



E/CN .4/SR.:;C>l
Page 10 

but they differed diametrically about the ffieens. Some progress had been 

achieved at the current scss::.on beyond the draft dra:.m '..l.p at the previous 

aess1.on; but t.be d8Jet~0n of article 31 ~mY.:.d be ,'J. sel'iou.s st~p back;.ra.rds. 

During the d::.sc 1<-'<Jl.on of ar;:;j_clc 31 at trw sevez-:t':. -se: s1c.n 1:ot a single 

delegation n··.ccl o1.p·)&ed it8 5.ltclu.sior in th~ .;.1:ra:"s; '0h':'l<1: t. T1:•e cnly 

objection raised hf:'.d been thLt it should no~ b.::: c:.mf.Lr.el Bolr::2.y to covering 

the economic, social and cultural rights tu·•:. s~·1.c-~i.l.ci '3-J;rl;y :J..:ir'J -l: : t~J.:: civil 

end political rights. The Chilean delega.tl.m. 1-r..:. ; •.c-:. cr.,bm~ t en , 2;· ' ·5 <::n t to 

the covene.nt on civil and political righ'Lw prJ'.'0'::.~r5 ::. ts incl.<l' i .Y ~;;:,ere in~ 

At the seventh se.ssion, Mrs. Roosevelt hr:.d '-a;bu: t :.;ed e:n emenc.D.c ::" ~ r;~~0pooing 

equality in the enjoyment of all economic 1 coc~ al and. cultm·al r2.1:;\l: ~s, and 

in particular of the economic, soc:i.al e.nd cult,...lral ;rights set :::·orLb ::.n the 

covenant (E/CN.4/3R.230). Mr. liJhitla.m, the representative of .hus~r::t:.ia, 

Mrs. Mehta_, the representatj_ve of India., and the representative of China 

had all proposed somewhat similar wording or hc.d supported the United States 

proposal. At the current session it was be.i.ng asserted that the article 1 s 

inclusion would weaken the non-discr:i.minat!on ::>e.ragraph in the general clause 

and that that paragraph could be extended to cover all other articles. The 

Commission should be·..rare of trying to stretch the general clause :further than 

it could safely be stretched. A msjori ty of the Com.rnission had already 

decided that the general clause was not adequate in all cases and had 

incorporated specific obligations in some articles. She was not inclined to 

be as pessimistic as the Indian representative. If discrimination was due to 

a mental attitude on the part of men towards the equality of men und women, 

that attitude must be altered. The United Nations had, in the Charter &nd in 

the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, made a beginning by creating a 

moral obligation; but the establisbmer~t of a legal obligation was still 

required. Arguments that the style of t:t,e draft covenant must be entirely 

consistent and that nothing reduJldant should be included in it were 1·eally 

somewhat formalistic in view .of the very serious problem the Commission was 

coping with. Article .31 was the only article -v;bich unequiYocally stated the 

equality of men and women. All ag-reed that discriminat:1on existed. The 

Commisf?ion could either pass it over in silence or rislc some slight repetition. 

To pass it over would appear to be condoning discrimination on the groi.llld of 

sex. The Lebanese representative had.been rit;ht in only one respect: the word 

"reeognize" in article 31 was weaker them "guarantee" in article 1, :paragraph 2 

(E/CN.4/666). The Chilean delegation therefore proposed that the warda 

"undertake to guarantee" should be substituted for the w"'rd "recog:"lize" in 

J.... ··----11"'0 ,... .... 



F./CN .4/SR .301 
Page ll 

Mr. ~·f>ROZOV (Union of Soviet sOcialist Republics) said that the 

Commission was not confronted with a question of form or stJle but rather with 

an attempt to pay li·p service to a principle while opposing effective 

obligations on Sto.tes guaranteeing that principle. A similar si·tuation had 

arisen in eo~~xion with article 21 on equal pay for equal wo~k to men and 

women a.nd the majority of the Con:II'J15.ss:J.on had. favoured the inclusion of a non-

discrimination clause in that imports.nt article. It was eEsentiel for the 

Commission to be consistent and to include article 31 w:1ich would put an end 

to the unchecked discrimination against v~n in nest capitalist countries. 

It was surpris.i.ng that unconvincing. argumentG in favour of the 

deletion of article 31 guaranteeing equality to WOffi3n should be presented by 

the representatives of Sweden and the United States whe themselves were women. 

The Swedish proposal for deletion of the artic~e was unacceptable because it 

ran counter to resolut:l.on 421 (V) of the General Assembly which decided "to 

include in the Covenant on Human Rights economic 1 soctal and ct;.ltural rights 

and an explicit recognition of equality of men a,nJ women in related rights ••• ". 

It was interesting to note that the position of the Swedish delegation was 

inconsistent with the practice of the Swedish Constitution and Sltedish 

legislation which contained explicit reference& to men and women and was not . ·, 

restricted to a general reference to everyone. Th,e practice of explicit 

statement was also follow·ed in other national constitutions and in the Charter. 

In the light of the admission by the United States representative that 

the situation of women in her country in the matter of equality with men was 

unsatisfactory, he would not elaborate on the point fur'~er. Moreover, the 

United States representative had anticipated the position of the USSR delegation 

in explaining the status of women in the Soviet Union. Article 122 of the USSR 

Constitution granted women equal rights in all fields and those rights were 

effectively implemented in practice. Although complete equality of wo~~n had 

not yet been achieved, considerable progress had been made in the last thirty 

years and efforts in that direction ·were continuing. It was noteworthy that 

one-third of the members of the Soviet parliament were women and that thousands 

of women_ were trained in the professions and occupied important positions. In 

recognition of the significance of article 311 the USSR delegation considered it

essential to include a provision in the covenant guaranteeing equality to women 

in the enjoyment of economic and social rights. 
/It had 



E/CN.4/SR.30l
Page J2 

It had been stated that article 31 1lt..S brot:~d('~r in scope than the 

minimum rights covered :.'..n the coytenant. It was ho~rever errcneous to state that, 

bee ~use of i ttt bi"or..O.er scope, article\ ~1 was not cou1plately covered by the non .. 

discrimination clau:::e in article 1. It -was a:so important to note that the 

final cle.u::;e of t~::e a.rti.cle dicl not em'Jody the m~in idea of the te1et. 

Refer::-ing to the doubtG e:xpr3ssod by the I.re"bF~.nsse repi..~sen:tative to 

the effect that artic.:le 31 would. weal"e'1 the :p:..'inci:ple of artit-le l, paragraph 2, 

he expressGd the v:: . .:rd t~.:&t the two tcxi:ic wure not m:.1tu3.lly e~tclusive or 

contrad5.ct-:;~:.y t~n i t.':£. t "C:t·OIJ did uct ca V(;r fh~ sar.:.e grour ... .:l. The lebanese 

statema-rt.t th1t s,_·(t'J:'c'.:!.wicicn of c.z'tlel:3 3:!. t-J aro::;i~~·.c 1 ~<¥0uld lecd to progressive 

impleme!::.+:s.ti.o 1 ·r;a.s ILc Jrrc;ct 'bt;0V .... i:l0 a::-tlc::~.e :Jl },!:ro,.::l~:Jl'"J no specific right 

but reccgnl::.e 1. t~1e prL1cir:.'.s tl:J.-r; in eJ.:ru:rLq c.~oLC!\:: t;:, ric,Lt;:; s·:..,.t.es 3houl'd 

permit equal o:i .. ijoym:mt of ·i.;b:)Je :d,~n~:s ry men an~ wcr:.e:'.. lf };>r'J'gr~sstve 

implementatio:J. occur:rsd, a-1:, eac~ ::ie:r~;l ot' de:rcJ.J:~::.3:rr:: \•!( .rn:u. sLon:d ei.'l,joy equal 

of wba.aon and t!:1e Utci 3cd Ki.:Jr,c,1m rega1•ding the danger o: the p._-ogressive 

element as ap~lict.tle to 11.1 ticl9 ::;1. 
He '\ie3 rre:re.rd. to E:Up:,?ort the Chi:i..ean prq;()Sf.l if it ,liaS formally 

presented beca.vse iC 1-r:n:.ld const.~_t.ute n.n ir.tp:~·uv(~me"1.·t Ll a:J."t.icl.e 31. He would 

oppose the Po.Jjt :c:. th.1t the ret<~r.tton cf ar c:Lcle ):i,. ·;vc'J1C. wcaJr.m1 the covenant 

or detrc.ct fl'rcrr:. -·~::.:; :.Y:l·d'Lf,C.Y.t.a:im: tion clat:s:~ in ai.•·::i·::.r, 1. h.ri~:t:_cJ.e 31 was 

At :~}'e ::.!l.·~tatbn of tl:::.e CIL'HPMtu"V, l•xs. C!.E'ITR (:r/:e::-: ... ~ .. -;;:~rd'JJ.J. Council 

of' Women) o,d(l::;;;·~·.: . .j ;:,~:8 Cr)r.ll1lssion. Ll v-Lm1 of the d.i.~C"": .::..: :: .. ,ci. ~:Lt. :.cle 31, 

she fel-c im::;::3l.~ .. 3,l. t1) expl'l.~n t.he reaso::.s urld:>:r.·l;ting t':le s-ee ;er.::-Ht of the 

Interna;tione.l Coo.rwll of vlcmen in docuraent E/CN .4/NC.D/38. She reg:..·etted to 

have to oppose the vie~vs of the representatives of the United States, Gweden and 

India whose opinions she highly respected. Her crganiza tj_on, had however given 

careful consideratien to article 31 at its triennial conference at which the 

representatives of 26 countries had unanimously adopted a resolution endorsing 

.the General Assembly's actioil stressing the necessity for explicit recognition 

of the equo,lity of men and worr.en in the enjoyment of economic, social and 

cultural rights and expressing the vievr that the covenant should 5onta.in a clear 

and unequivocal declaration prohibiting discrimination against women. 

/That action 



E/dN .4/SR .301 
Page 1"3 

That action bad been t.ake:n because of a general uneasiness resarding 
. . ' ' 

the effectiveness of proud non-discriminaUon clauses which in the past :b.a,d 

often required interpretation and inv.olved legal c.ontroversy. Moreo•,rer, such 

clauses often contained lo.opllolss. Accord.i.neJ.y a clear. statement was essential 

in article 31.

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) said tbat in France women participated fully in 

the political, economi.c, social and cultural life of tha nation. llher·eas their 

claim to vote and to be elected bad forllli'Jrly been disputed, nowadays a large 

number of women sat in Fl·ench legislative bodies, though they vrere still not 

so numerous as the men. 

l<lhile it fully 'endorsed the :r;rinciple of equal enjoyment of rights 

by men and women, the French delegation, for technical reasons, concurred in 

some of the v-iews expressed by the representatives of Sweden, the United Kingdom 

and the United States. It llas convinced of the necessity of making the general 

non-discrimination clause applicable to all the articles of the covenant. 

Incon.sistsnt language differing from u.rtlclE;; to article wmud raise doubts 

ragardine the validity. of the general non .. djscrim:ination clause and would mar the 

unity and effectiveness of the covenant. Moreover, it would be dangerous to 

assign priority status to the var1ous aspects of non-discr:lrLination by 
' ' ' r ' 

referring only to some of. them in :partictllar articles;. the only article. shouJ.d 

be that -on non-discrimination, article 1 ot' the covenant. :Furthermore, the 

French delegation thought it better, if article. 31 was to be retained, to let 

it cover only the rights defined in the covenant • 

.Mr. RO~ (United Kingdom) said., in reply to the representative of the 

USSR, that he was content to leave the v:!.ews he bad expressed on article 31 to 

be judged on their merits. 

He was gratified that the rppresentative of the USSR, in contrast to 

his attitude on some other questions, bad frankly admitted that mucll still 

rerrained to be done in the Soviet Union in the field of equality of \vomen, 

although he had also submi ttsd a l'ecord of achievement which 'liaS certainly 

remarkable. 

The USSR representative 'a position tbat article 31 was not an 

emmciation of ·a right:, but merely a reference to e.qnali ty of men and women 

/in tho 



E/CN.4/SR.301 
Page 14 

in the enjoyment of economic 1 social and cultural rich cB 1 -vras interesting but had 

serious implications. Article .51 referred to two categories of economic, 

social and cultural rights: those set forth in the covenant and those not 

included in the covenant. It was possible to reach the conclusion that 

article 1, paragraph 1 providing for p!'ogreeslve implementation of the riehts 

enunciated in the covenant would not ap~ly to the second category mentioned. in 

arUcle ,31. Thus parties to the covenarit 'Would be expected to undertake 

immediate implementation of an unspecified. group of rights. 

His ow'l view was that the reference in e.rt1 cle 31 wes not to 

additional rights but to all forms of economic and social discrimination which 

could be eliminated only by a change in the mental attitudes of individuals, a 

long-term process that States could not undertake ·to ca:rry out immediatel;r. 

The Chilean proposal would involve difficulties regarding actual rights 

enunciated in the covenant. While there was no disagreement in principle, a 

difficulty arose in connexion with immediate implementation, similar to the case 

of a:rticle 21, in view of the joint opera;tion of article 1, para&;ra.ph 2 and 

the terms of the article in question. Tl!~ position of under-deYeloped 

countries was particularly difficult in those circumstances. 

Mr. BORATYfffiKI (Poland) said that as a new member of tbe CommiA~ion 

the Polish delegation had carefully studied the texts adopted at the preceding 

session and had found that a I!lajori ty had agreed to article 31 as "'ell as to a 

general non-discrimination clause in article 1. At that time the majority had 

apparently been convinced that there was no contradiction between tbe two texts. 

Referring to various statements on the inter-relation between tl:..e first 

a:rticle and article 31, he said that paragraph 2 of the first article relating 

to non-discrimination was independent of the provisions of paragrar'h 1 on 

progressive implementation. If the Commisdon accepted the Unite·d Y.ingdo:m 

representative's view that article 31 was limited by the provision for 

progressive implementation, it must also affirm that the non-discrim5.nation clause 

in paragraph 2 was limited by the provision on progressive implementation in 

paragraph 1. That conclusion would, however, be contra:ry to the intentions of 

the majority which bad voted for the present wording of the non-discrimination 

clause in the understanding that it waD not limited by the provision on 

progressive implementation. Any attempt to establish a connexion between 

/tbe two 



E/CN.4/SR.30l 
Page 15 

the two paragraphs constituted ~~ attempt to un1ermine the Commission's 

achievements at ita current session. 

Replying to the various objections to repetition in the co'tenant, 

he ~ointed out that in law it was customary to rep~at certain general cla4ses 

and particular p::;-ovisions which were the basis for the elaboration of other 

provisions. Restatement in such cases could not really be regarded as 

repetitious or redundant. 

In view of the importance of eqtmlity for wr_.~:men, the Pol:lsh dele$ati(:_,n 

was unable to accept the Swedish proposal for deletion of. article 31. 

The meetins rose at ~~· 

3/6 p.m. 




